739 Sth Street ~ Resr
Dakmont, FA 15133
=1 August 1989

Gilbert Alford
1483 Kingsford Irive
Florizasant, Mo

Dear Gil.

It alwass takes me awhile to 9et everything in order before I
wreite Lo 9ou.  I7ve been LenPted to telefhone and Just sPill
it all out and sort the mess tosether. The brainstrom method
dogs have some merit ang it may come Lo that., but for riow let
me attemPt to explain md current thoushts.

Last weekend I srent several hoursz at the Carne®iée librars
reseaching PA cengugs., The expPerisnce wis valuable in mans
aspects, but now I have more 4duestions. My brain is trying
to come wup with A Proceedure that, with minor varistions, can
be followsd for cach state.

So. first 1 looked uP the census index books for 1758-1850,
aEg Egecheﬂ variations for three different =2Pellings of
H I:I ty n

1y Alford/Alfred’/ Allford/Alfrod. ete.

27 HAlvord/ Allvord, ethe,

2y Dfordd0lword/ Ollford, ete. .

Torically £his meant a xerox coPfy  of two or three Pages for
garh cenzus «“ear. HAlsg, somebimes two different sources had
indexed the censuz with different results., s0 I coPied each
irdex. '

Secondld, I . looked 3t the index Pases and highlidhted the
names that 1 thousht ought fo be extracted. Althouzh in md
mitgd it7s clear that one name was  worth 2xtracting and one
wariation wasn’t, I know fthat someorne else who Just knows
their arandfather wags in PR midht find kie under OLIVERD or
OHLFORD ==  or some edually  "unlikels" sprelling. We can
assume that the sPelling ALFORD was well established by, say
1858, but before that iz dicew, My Point iz this: -1 feel it
is waluable to have hard cobPies of the index Pases iv Case we
fiind at some future time someone wants Lo check alternate
zPellinszs OR oYou'd better £it downy . in the future we expand
the data-base or sufFPlement the dats~base to include theze
3lternate sPellings. -

DK, &0 now I have cobies of census  index Pases with names
higklighted for extraction.

Thirdlg, I Pulled out the microfilm cories awda using 3
Fre-rrinted form. Procesded to %0 down the lisgt looking wup
Rlfords. It was immedistly clear that a1l the names indexed



Alfiord, HAlfreds FAlfrod, ete MUST be extracted. Theze
original handwritten entries all locked the game Lo me and I
Erou mye gYes are everd bit ag Sood as the Perzon who made the
index, The Foint iz that if  someore only looked up or
extracted ALFORD, half the nameﬁfwould be mizseing.

Ll!'ll"

I can zee the trick in delsedating the work iz Lo keep a cloze
chssrvation on the dats returned to azsure comPleteness., If
wou have no obdestion, I7d  like +to send standard extraction
forms to voluntesrs., Thiz will helP insure consistancy.

Thgre needs o be zomg way Lo differentiate in the computer
and on the Print-outz the relative. completerneszz of the file.
Ferhars an "A", "B, "C" wereion designstion. For example:
"AY  designates comFlete data extraction, wverified for
ACCUracyY,

"B" desidnites comklete data extraction.

"CY odezignates index with Fartial extraction.

"D desianates indew orilw,

This version designation would indicate at a 2lance the
relative quality of the fFile at any Point in Lime., The 203l
thern, would ke to uparade the data, bit by bit, until all the
filesz are of class "A" Auality;

I7weg completed an azsessment of the notebooks 90U sent and
the Printed tabulations It'e aPPearant that vou have mnore
in the comPuter than what is backed by hard cCcoPy in the
notebooks, I feel that (t78 valuable to khawe the index Paves
for reaszons Previouzly disclszed, 20, I Plan to continue
collection of printéed index Fages. L. know itz not
necessard, but I7d alzo like to have hard coPies of data
extraction. I won’t ingist on thiz, becavse I kmnow it’s Jjust
a matter of Peérzomal Freference., but this iz what 1711 be
treive For.

e our indexgs dori t mateh, 4 combinstion of the Printed
index Pages and the corrent comPuter index should ke checked
for extraction. With care, a Ferson conld verify ewvery entry
to make a g£indle extracted <(Class YB"» file. This Process
would eliminate dublicate entries from Lhe indes
Urwerif4able eantriez Ci.e. can’t find a corres POﬂleQ
original entryd for an  index ieferencer should be drorred.
Boma fide entries could be added 43 they are wverified., This
iz 3 9ood way Lo Rigck OP single Alfords enumerated with other
families but not indsxed.

If I bhad a comPuter, I could pPrint the current index Lo give
to the Ferson extracting data., Thiz would bﬁ moreg efficient
than gxtracting from ore source or  another,.  MWhen 1T send gou

data, 3 note designating Clags could ke included, This would
tell dou whether Lo add orr rePlace comPuter data. It would
be mnice to be ableg to directly access and edit the
data-base.... Thiz would ke the best alternative, but I

dan”t kwow how feasible at Present, There is Plenty Lo do in
the meantime,

X



Friorities
12 A= AFFA concentrate: effort and rezo

Ly on d E2Pecific
I think censgue data collection shou

&2

sTate. lﬁ follow zuit.
Mhat s atelg) are e Currently focusegd on? ‘

2a 5 AFFA members exbress interezt or accezs ta information

i 5PeciFir states, I thivk thiz enthusissm should be t:PPeJ

immediatly .
3y In my opinion, additional @Ffortﬂ ghould first be foouzed
o the thirteen ariginal states and  then E“ Panded to otlher
states in the order each bedan Lo coraduct 2 census.  Without
et instroction. I711 Proceed 51Phabﬂf1-ﬂll

Do won have  ang other  comments a3 to Priorita? It
arpPears a4z though a1l states need szome work.

~ty i
[¢7]

For- the next newslebter, Perhabz we could anmounce Lthat we o
like HulUﬂ*Ewﬁd for- the above three ca*wsmrl,d. vanoPlease
conbact mes etou, .

Lucy Schull kas  written me  tiice CWhat a Pistolli!ll  and
gxFlained zomg of the tdFgsz of information her mothsr
collected, I sugtested to her and now  to gou:  Mhat are the
Fossibilities of microfilming ker 3x3 cards and family Sroup
sheets? Can don bring thiz uP for discussion amon® the FFFA
oft'icers? O in the mnext . newsletisr? I understand Mrz.
Bowman waz a librarisn and 3ll her data is organized
alrhabetically., It would be 20 nice Lo have & couPle of
rolls of microfilm for reference, available Lo seversons,
instead of shoebox files., FPerhabs one of our meémbers misht
awve an idea, '

I hadn 't betore taken much note of  wour  referegnce number
identification sdsbem. This iz really indsnious!  MWith swch a
number, ong could conceivably FOll gach bit of infoermation on
A sbecific Person, or ewen exbtract a2 Qroul  of Peofle b
Fortions of +hﬁ I rnoumber, THiz swshtem baz 411 kKirgds of
Fossibilities

Thiz lettegr misht seem lon®, but baszically I need Lo Know two

things: What statedsy do wou want to bedin with? How do sow
ant me to send wow  informaticon? Thanke for letting me st
this offt my chest. Mhew!! HoPe to hear from @00 2007,

Yolrs

s

Flicia Rounds Howshon



